
 

 

CITY OF POLK CITY 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING 

 
April 21, 2009                          Polk City Government Center                     7:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES  

 
Vice Chairman Charles Wilson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chairman Charles Wilson. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Chairwoman Wanda Fred-excused, Vice Chairman Charles Wilson, Member Joe 
LaCascia, Member Robert Nuss, Alternate Member Michael Ho-Shing.      
 
A quorum was established. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
1. PROPOSED ORDINANCE 1251: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING ORDINANCE 1244, BY ADOPTING A REVISED EXHIBIT THERETO; SAID EXHIBIT 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING THE ADOPTED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT AND 
UPDATE TO  THE 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Vice Chairman Wilson read Proposed Ordinance 1251 in short title.   
 
Vice Chairman Wilson opened the Public Hearing and asked if anyone in the audience would like to 
speak.  There was no one from the public present.   
 
At this time the meeting was turned over to Shannon Brett, who is with the Central Florida Regional 
Planning Council.  Shannon explained the Proposed Ordinance and why it was sent back from DCA.  The 
proposed changes are to the CIP 5-Year Schedule based on the following criteria from DCA: 
 

• The City has to have money in pocket for the first three years 
• If money is not in pocket for the first three years, the projects have to be placed in years four and 

five 
 
Some of the projects originally submitted have been renamed and new cost estimates; the majority of the 
projects have been moved to the four or five year budget.  Shannon explained if projects are in the four or 
five year category and the City receives the money at an earlier date, the City could proceed with the 
project sooner.  She advised she would like to see the Planning Commission recommend approval to the 
Council.   
 
Member LaCascia asked if some of the projects were reclassified; the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Construction has not been approved; Shannon advised the City’s Capital Improvement Program is not the 
same as the proposed CIP Schedule when it goes to DCA (it requires the money).  Gene advised it has 



 

 

been voted on as a “Project” only; things could come up that would stop it from going forward.  Vice 
Chairman Wilson asked when it goes before the Council does it go as something this Commission 
recommends for approval and get “rubber stamped.”  Gene advised it will be presented to the Council 
with a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  Shannon advised the City is currently not in 
compliance with the Capital Improvement Element; it is a State requirement.  Gene advised every City 
has to do it; it is a list of capital improvements that could take place over the next couple of years.  
LaCascia commented that in a literal sense it is adopting a revised exhibit; if it is adopted that doesn’t 
mean the City is bound.  Gene advised if anything should happen, you can go back and amend it.  
Member Nuss asked what would happen if it wasn’t adopted; Gene advised the City would receive legal 
notices from DCA and other things could happen. 
 
Vice Chairman Wilson closed the Public Hearing.  A motion was made by Member LaCascia to adopt 
Proposed Ordinance 1251; the motion was seconded by Member Nuss and unanimously carried. 
 
 
 New Business 
 1.  Approval of Minutes for March 17, 2009 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chairman Wilson to approve the minutes; the motion was seconded by 
Member Nuss and unanimously carried. 
 
2.  Other 
 
At this time Gene Kniffin asked the Planning Commission if they would like to start having workshops to 
review the Land Development Regulations on the same night of the regular Planning Commission from 
6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.; however, if there is no business to bring before the Planning Commission, the 
workshop could be longer.   
 
Member LaCascia advised he has been involved with this in the past, and suggested that the individual 
members do a review of each Chapter and if there is something they don’t like, or would like to see 
changed, to bring it to the workshop.  Member Ho-Shing is in favor of reviewing the regulations, but feels 
a connection is missing; need to clarify ideas on what we are trying to achieve and establish what the 
vision is.  Gene advised we are far enough along to get started; we will do several chapters at a time and 
then go back to Council workshop.  Member LaCascia understands Member Ho-Shing is looking for 
specifics; however, it is a vague idea that hasn’t taken shape yet, and it should come out during 
discussion.  Member LaCascia was disappointed in one thing that wasn’t discussed, and that was the 
liabilities of Polk City; you have to look at the good and the bad.  We didn’t look at the weaknesses.  
Gene advised that Central Florida Regional Planning Council may be able to attend some of the meetings 
and give their input; they work with a lot of different cities and have different resources.  Vice Chairman 
Wilson advised he wanted to discuss some of the negatives at the workshop, but was told they wanted to 
keep a positive approach, not negative.  Gene advised there are hurdles and challenges that have to be 
overcome; want to keep positive and move forward while addressing the issues.   
 
Vice Chairman Wilson asked if it was a consensus to meet at 6:00 p.m.; Member LaCascia asked about 
during the day; Member Ho-Shing would like to try 6:00 p.m. first.  Member Ho-Shing asked if Council 
could be part of the meeting, and Gene advised no – the Council cannot participate; however, once the 
Planning Commission goes through a couple of Chapters, then possibly have a workshop with the 
Council.  Gene confirmed the schedule for the workshops will be between the hours of 6 p.m. and 7:00 
p.m.  That was the consensus of the entire  Planning Commission. 



 

 

 
 
There being no further business, Vice Chairman Wilson adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _________________________________ 
City Clerk Patricia R. Jackson    Vice Chairman Charles Wilson 
 
 
 
 
 
 


